Web Sites
Health Care Industry
 GOTOBUTTON FEDERAL_GOVERNMENT FEDERAL GOVERNMENT
Executive Branch
Executive Orders
 GOTOBUTTON BM_1_ http://library.whitehouse.gov
Office of Management and Budget (OMB)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_2_ http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb
President's Advisory Commission on Consumer Protection 


& Quality 
in the Health Care Industry 
 GOTOBUTTON BM_3_ http://www.hcqualitycommission.gov
The White House
 GOTOBUTTON BM_4_ http://www.whitehouse.gov
Congress

CapWeb (Internet Guide to Congress)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_5_ http://www.capweb.net
Congressional Budget Office (CBO)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_6_ http://www.cbo.gov
General Accounting Office (GAO)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_7_ http://www.gao.gov
House Home Page
 GOTOBUTTON BM_8_ http://www.house.gov
House Law Library 
 GOTOBUTTON BM_9_ http://www.law.house.gov
House Speaker's News Page
 GOTOBUTTON BM_:_ http://speakersnews.house.gov
Committee on the Budget
 GOTOBUTTON BM_;_ http://www.house.gov/budget
Committee on Commerce
 GOTOBUTTON BM_<_ http://www.house.gov/commerce
Committee on Ways and Means
 GOTOBUTTON BM_=_ http://www.house.gov/ways_means
Senate Home Page
 GOTOBUTTON BM_>_ http://www.senate.gov
Committee on Finance
 GOTOBUTTON BM_?_ http://www.senate.gov/~finance
Federal Courts
CourtsNet
 GOTOBUTTON BM_@_ http://www.courts.net
Federal Judiciary Home Page 
 GOTOBUTTON BM_A_ http://www.uscourts.gov
Legal Online (list of court links)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_B_ http://www.legalonline.com/courts.htm
Supreme Court
 GOTOBUTTON BM_C_ http://www.law.cornell.edu/supct
Supreme Court Cases
 GOTOBUTTON BM_D_ http://www.findlaw.com/casecode/supreme.html
U.S. Sentencing Commission
 GOTOBUTTON BM_E_ http://www.ussc.gov
Selected Agencies and Departments
Administration on Aging
 GOTOBUTTON BM_F_ http://www.aoa.dhhs.gov
Bureau of Primary Health Care
 GOTOBUTTON BM_G_ http://www.bphc.hrsa.dhhs.gov
Centers for Disease Control (CDC)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_H_ http://www.cdc.gov
Department of Justice (DOJ)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_I_ http://www.usdoj.gov
U.S. Attorney-Press Releases
 GOTOBUTTON BM_J_  http://www.usdoj.gov/03press/03_1.html
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_K_ http://www.fbi.gov
Federal Trade Commission (FTC) 
 GOTOBUTTON BM_L_ http://www.ftc.gov
Food and Drug Administration (FDA)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_M_ http://www.fda.gov
Health Care Financing Administration (HCFA)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_N_ http://www.hcfa.gov
Medicare.gov
 GOTOBUTTON BM_O_ http://www.medicare.gov
Health and Human Services (HHS)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_P_ http://www.os.dhhs.gov
Internal Revenue Service (IRS)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_Q_ http://www.irs.gov
National Institute of Health (NIH)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_R_ http://www.nih.gov
National Institute for Mental Health (NIMH) 
 GOTOBUTTON BM_S_ http://www.nimh.nih.gov
Office for Civil Rights (OCR)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_T_ http://www.os.dhhs.gov/progorg/ocr/ocrhmpg.html
Office of Inspector General (HHS OIG)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_U_ http://www.dhhs.gov/progorg/oig
Office of Personnel Management 
 GOTOBUTTON BM_V_ http://www.opm.gov
Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_W_ http://www.sec.gov
Social Security Administration (SSA)

Sources for Legislative, Statutory and Regulatory Information/Documents
Agency for Health Care Policy and Research
 GOTOBUTTON BM_Y_ http://www.ahcpr.gov
THOMAS (U.S. legislative information)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_Z_ http://thomas.loc.gov
Tricare (Military Health System)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_[_ http://www.tricare.osd.mil
Code of Federal Regulations (CFR)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_‑ http://www.access.gpo.gov/nara/cfr/cfr-table-search.html
Congressional Information Service
 GOTOBUTTON BM_]_ http://www.cispubs.com/index.htm
Congressional Record
 GOTOBUTTON BM_^_ http://thomas.loc.gov
Consumer.gov
 GOTOBUTTON BM___ http://www.consumer.gov
Edgar-Online (SEC Filings)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_`_ http://www.edgar-online.com
Federal Register
 GOTOBUTTON BM_a_ http://thomas.loc.gov
or (Daily TOC)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_b_ http://www.nara.gov/fedreg
Government Printing Office
 GOTOBUTTON BM_c_ http://www.access.gpo.gov
Library of Congress Home Page
 GOTOBUTTON BM_d_ http://www.loc.gov
National Academy of Sciences Institute of Medicine
 GOTOBUTTON BM_e_ http://www2.nas.edu/iom
National Health Security Plan
 GOTOBUTTON BM_f_ http://sunsite.unc.edu/nhs/NHS-T-o-C.html
National Library of Medicine
 GOTOBUTTON BM_g_ http://www.nlm.nih.gov
National Performance Review (NPR)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_h_ http://www.npr.gov
Physician Payment Review Commission
 GOTOBUTTON BM_i_ http://www.pprc.gov
Rural Information Center Health Service
 GOTOBUTTON BM_j_ http://www.nal.usda.gov/ric/richs
U.S. Budget
 GOTOBUTTON BM_k_ http://www.usbudget.com
U.S. Code
 GOTOBUTTON BM_l_ http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode
U.S. Document Ready Reference
 GOTOBUTTON BM_m_ http://www.columbia.edu/cu/libraries/indiv/dsc/readyref.html
U.S. Government Manual
 GOTOBUTTON BM_n_ http://www.access.gpo.gov/nara/browse-gm.html
Statistics
Bureau of Labor Statistics Data
 GOTOBUTTON BM_o_ http://stats.bls.gov
CDC Wonder
 GOTOBUTTON BM_p_ http://wonder.cdc.gov
Census Bureau
 GOTOBUTTON BM_q_ http://www.census.gov
Federal Stats
  GOTOBUTTON BM_r_ http://www.fedstats.gov
National Center for Health Statistics
 GOTOBUTTON BM_s_ http://www.cdc.gov/nchs
Search Engines/Databases
Combined Health Info Databases 
 GOTOBUTTON BM_t_ http://chid.nih.gov
Federal Information Research Page
 GOTOBUTTON BM_u_ http://www.sciencewise.com/fedix
FedWeb Locator–Legislative Branch
 GOTOBUTTON BM_v_ http://www.law.vill.edu/Fed-Agency/fedweb.legis.html
FedWeb Locator–Judicial Branch
 GOTOBUTTON BM_w_ http://www.law.vill.edu/Fed-Agency/fedweb.juris.html
FedWeb Locator–Executive Branch
 GOTOBUTTON BM_x_ http://www.law.vill.edu/Fed-Agency/fedweb.exec.html
FedWorld Home Page
 GOTOBUTTON BM_y_ http://www.fedworld.gov
Government Information Exchange
 GOTOBUTTON BM_z_ http://www.info.gov
The Grateful Med
 GOTOBUTTON BM__ http://igm.nlm.nih.gov
Healthfinder

 GOTOBUTTON BM_|_ http://www.healthfinder.org
The Lectric Law Library--Gov. Access Information
 GOTOBUTTON BM__ http://www.lectlaw.com/tfia.htm
U.S. Department of State International Information Service
 GOTOBUTTON BM_~_ http://www.usia.gov/usis.html
STATE GOVERNMENT--GENERALLY

 GOTOBUTTON BM_�_ 

 GOTOBUTTON Top (Back to Top)
Sources for Legislative, Statutory and Regulatory Information
GoverNet Affairs All State Legislative Database Search
 GOTOBUTTON BM_€_ http://www.govaffs.com/states.html
National Association of Attorneys General (NAAG)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_�_ http://www.naag.org
National Conference of State Legislatures
 GOTOBUTTON BM_‚_ http://www.ncsl.org
Registry of State-Level Efforts to Integrate Health Information
 GOTOBUTTON BM_ƒ_ http://aspe.os.dhhs.gov/statereg
State Search 
 GOTOBUTTON BM_„_ http://www.nasire.org/statesearch
State Statutes by Topic
 GOTOBUTTON BM_…_ http://www.law.cornell.edu/topics/state_statutes.html#health
State Statutes and Legislation 
 GOTOBUTTON BM_†_ http://www.prairienet.org/~scruffy/f.htm
TEXAS

 GOTOBUTTON Top (Back to Top)
State Government
Governor
 GOTOBUTTON BM_‡_ http://www.governor.state.tx.us
House of Representatives 
 GOTOBUTTON BM_ˆ_ http://www.house.state.tx.us
Senate
 GOTOBUTTON BM_‰_ http://www.senate.state.tx.us
Legislative Budget Board
 GOTOBUTTON BM_Š_ http://www.lbb.state.tx.us
Attorney General


Auditor
 GOTOBUTTON BM_Œ_ http://www.sao.state.tx.us
Comptroller
 GOTOBUTTON BM_�_ http://www.window.state.tx.us
Secretary of State
 GOTOBUTTON BM_Ž_ http://www.sos.state.tx.us
State Government Information
 GOTOBUTTON BM_�_ http://www.state.tx.us
Selected Agencies and Departments

Commission on Alcohol and Drug Abuse (TCADA)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_�_ http://www.tcada.state.tx.us
Department of Health (TDH)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_‘_ http://www.tdh.state.tx.us
Health Data & Policy Analysis
 GOTOBUTTON BM_’_ http://www.tdh.state.tx.us/programs/shd&pa/a_shdpa.htm
Medical & Research Library 
 GOTOBUTTON BM_“_ http://www.tdh.state.tx.us/library/libhome.htm
Vital Statistics 
 GOTOBUTTON BM_”_ http://www.tdh.state.tx.us/bvs/health.htm
Department of Human Services (TDHS)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_•_ http://www.dhs.state.tx.us
Facts & Figures 
 GOTOBUTTON BM_–_ www.dhs.state.tx.us/dhs/youknow.htm
Department of Insurance (TDI)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_—_ http://www.tdi.state.tx.us
Healthy Kids Corporation 
 GOTOBUTTON BM_˜_ http://www.txhealthykids.com
HMO Profiles 
 GOTOBUTTON BM_™_ http://www.tdi.state.tx.us/company/hmo/alpha.html
HMO Status 
 GOTOBUTTON BM_š_ http://www.tdi.state.tx.us/commish/hmoup.html
Department of Mental Health/Mental Retardation (TDMH/MR)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_›_ http://www.mhmr.state.tx.us
Department of Protective & Regulatory Services 
 GOTOBUTTON BM_œ_ http://www.tdprs.state.tx.us
Health and Human Services Commission (THHSC)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_�_ http://www.hhsc.texas.gov
Children's Health Insurance Program (CHIP)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_ž_ http://www.hhsc.state.tx.us/ipisi/xxiup.htm
Medicaid Exclusions/Sanctions


Medicaid Reform Web Server
 GOTOBUTTON BM_ _ http://www.hhsc.texas.gov/med/med.htm
Quarterly Newsletter .
 GOTOBUTTON BM_¡_ http://www.hhsc.texas.gov/pubs/newswin.htm
Strategic Plan 
 GOTOBUTTON BM_¢_ http://www.hhsc.texas.gov/stratplan.htm
Legislative Council 
 GOTOBUTTON BM_£_ http://www.tlc.state.tx.us
Rehabilitation Commission
 GOTOBUTTON BM_¤_ http://www.rehab.state.tx.us/index.html
State Board of Medical Examiners

 GOTOBUTTON BM_¥_ http://www.tsbme.state.tx.us
5.01(a) Corporations 
 GOTOBUTTON BM_¦_ http://www.tsbme.state.tx.us/501/501a.htm
Texas Medical Foundation (TMF) 
 GOTOBUTTON BM_§_ http://www.tmf.org
University of Texas M.D. Anderson Cancer Center
 GOTOBUTTON BM_¨_ http://www.mdanderson.org
Medical Branch
 GOTOBUTTON BM_©_ http://www.utmb.edu
Health Policy Institute
 GOTOBUTTON BM_ª_ http://www.sph.uth.tmc.edu:8052/hpi
Judicial Sources

Court of Appeals 
 GOTOBUTTON BM_«_ http://www.courts.state.tx.us/appcourt.htm
Court of Criminal Appeals 
 GOTOBUTTON BM_¬_ http://www.cca.courts.state.tx.us
District Courts 
 GOTOBUTTON BM_­_ http://www.courts.state.tx.us./trial/courtlin.htm
Judicial Committees & Support Agencies
 GOTOBUTTON BM_®_ http://www.courts.state.tx.us/agencies.htm
Judicial System Directory 
  GOTOBUTTON BM_¯_ http://www.courts.state.tx.us/d98
Justice of the Peace Courts 
 GOTOBUTTON BM_°_ http://www.courts.state.tx.us/trial/jpcourts.htm
Municipal Courts 
 GOTOBUTTON BM_±_ http://www.courts.state.tx.us/trial/municour.htm
Texas Judicial Server

 GOTOBUTTON BM_²_ http://www.courts.state.tx.us
Texas State Law Library 
 GOTOBUTTON BM_³_ http://www.sll.courts.state.tx.us/main.htm
Statutory Probate Courts 
 GOTOBUTTON BM_´_ http://www.courts.state.tx.us/trial/probate.htm
Supreme Court of Texas

 GOTOBUTTON BM_µ_ http://www.courts.net/tx/index.html
U.S. Attorneys Office--So. District of Texas 
 GOTOBUTTON BM_¶_ http://www.usdoj.gov/usao/txs/index.html
U.S. Court of Appeals, 5th Circuit
 GOTOBUTTON BM_·_ http://www.law.utexas.edu/us5th/us5th.html
U.S. District & Bankruptcy Courts--So.District of Texas
 GOTOBUTTON BM_¸_ http://www.txs.uscourts.gov
Sources for Legislative, Statutory and Regulatory Information
Gallery Watch Legislative Service (requires password)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_¹_ http://www.gallerywatch.com
Legislative Reference Library
 GOTOBUTTON BM_º_ http://www.lrl.state.tx.us
State Administrative Code 
 GOTOBUTTON BM_»_ http://www.sos.state.tx.us/tac/index.html
State Consitution 
 GOTOBUTTON BM_¼_ http://www.capitol.state.tx.us/txconst/toc.html
State Electronic Library 
 GOTOBUTTON BM_½_ http://link.tsl.state.tx.us
State Statutes 
 GOTOBUTTON BM_¾_ http://www.capitol.state.tx.us/statutes/statutes2.html
Sunset Advisory Commission 
 GOTOBUTTON BM_¿_ http://www.sunset.state.tx.us
Texas Integrated Enrollment Redesign System (TIERS)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_À_ http://www.dhs.state.tx.us/programs/TIERS
Texas Legislature Online
 GOTOBUTTON BM_Á_ http://www.capitol.state.tx.us
Texas Register
 GOTOBUTTON BM_Â_ http://www.sos.state.tx.us/texreg/index.html
Web TEXAS 
 GOTOBUTTON BM_Ã_ http://www.utexas.edu/texas
Window on State Government
 GOTOBUTTON BM_Ä_ http://www.cpa.state.tx.us
Associations
Texas Allliance of Health Care Consumers
 GOTOBUTTON BM_Å_ http://www.startext.net/homes/tahcc
Texas Association for Home Care

 GOTOBUTTON BM_Æ_ http://www.tahc.org
Texas Hospital Association

 GOTOBUTTON BM_Ç_ http://www.thaonline.org
Texas Medical Association

 GOTOBUTTON BM_È_ http://www.texmed.org
Harris County
Commissioners' Court Weekly Agenda 

 GOTOBUTTON BM_É_ http://www.co.harris.tx.us/agenda
County Clerk's Office

 GOTOBUTTON BM_Ê_ http://www.co.harris.tx.us/cclerk
County Courts Home Page

 GOTOBUTTON BM_Ë_ http://www.ccl.co.harris.tx.us
Civil Courts
 GOTOBUTTON BM_Ì_ http://www.ccl.co.harris.tx.us/ccl/civil/civil.html
Criminal Courts
 GOTOBUTTON BM_Í_ http://www.ccl.co.harris.tx.us/ccl/criminal/criminal.html
Justice of the Peace Courts
 GOTOBUTTON BM_Î_ http://www.ccl.co.harris.tx.us/jp/jp.html
Probate Courts
 GOTOBUTTON BM_Ï_ http://www.ccl.co.harris.tc.us/ccl/probate/probate.html
District Courts

 GOTOBUTTON BM_Ð_ http://www.co.harris.tx.us/~hcdc
District Clerk 
 GOTOBUTTON BM_Ñ_ http://www.hcdistrictclerk.com
Health Department

 GOTOBUTTON BM_Ò_ http://www.hd.co.harris.tx.us
Hospital District

 GOTOBUTTON BM_Ó_ http://www.tmc.edu/hchd
City of Houston
City Government Information 
 GOTOBUTTON BM_Ô_ http://www.ci.houston.tx.us/citygovt
City Home Page
 GOTOBUTTON BM_Õ_ http://www.ci.houston.tx.us
Health & Human Services Dept
 GOTOBUTTON BM_Ö_ http://www.ci.houston.tx.us/departme/health/index.html
Houston-Galveston Area Council of Governments (HGAC)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_×_ http://www.hgac.cog.tx.us
Other
Quorum Report–Texas Politics


Texas Government Connection



LAW FINDERS & RELATED REFERENCE AIDES

 GOTOBUTTON Top (Back to Top)
@Law Guru.Com(consumer oriented)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_Û_ http://www.lawguru.com
Counsel Quest (legal resource locator)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_Ü_ http://www.counselquest.com
Findlaw

 GOTOBUTTON BM_Ý_ http://www.findlaw.com
Health Hippo (topical & eclectic)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_Þ_ http://www.winternet.com/~hippo
Internet Legal Resource Guide
 GOTOBUTTON BM_ß_ http://www.ilrg.com
Law About (law topic summaries with links)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_à_ http://www.law.cornell.edu/topical.html
Martindale-Hubbell Law Directory

 GOTOBUTTON BM_á_ http://www.martindale.com
Medical and Public Health Law Site

 GOTOBUTTON BM_â_ http://plague.law.umkc.edu
National Health Law Program

 GOTOBUTTON BM_ã_ http://www.healthlaw.org
National Legal News Daily
 GOTOBUTTON BM_ä_ http://www.lawnewsnetwork.com
Seamless Website (law & legal resources)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_å_ http://seamless.com
State Bar of Texas Health Law Section
  GOTOBUTTON BM_æ_ http://www.texhealthlaw.org
U of H Health Law & Policy Institute
  GOTOBUTTON BM_ç_ http://www.law.uh.edu/lawcenter/programs/health
U.S. House of Representatives Law Library

 GOTOBUTTON BM_è_ http://law.house.gov/103.htm
Virtual Chase
  GOTOBUTTON BM_é_ http://www.virtualchase.com
West's Legal Directory

 GOTOBUTTON BM_ê_ http://www.wld.com
PUBLICATIONS

 GOTOBUTTON Top (Back to Top)
American Hospital Directory
 GOTOBUTTON BM_ë_ http://www.ahd.com
Bureau of National Affairs (requires password)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_ì_ http://www.bna.com
Business Journals (by city)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_í_ http://www.amcity.com
Congressional Quarterly
 GOTOBUTTON BM_î_ http://www.cq.com
Contemporary Long Term Care
 GOTOBUTTON BM_ï_ http://www.cltcmag.com
Health Affairs
 GOTOBUTTON BM_ð_ http://www.projhope.org/HA
Houston Business Journal
  GOTOBUTTON BM_ñ_ http://www.amcity.com/houston
Index to Online Medical Journals
 GOTOBUTTON BM_ò_ http://www.gretmar.com/webdoctor/journals.html
J.A.M.A.
 GOTOBUTTON BM_ó_ http://www.ama-assn.org
Journal of Health Policy, Policy and Law
 GOTOBUTTON BM_ô_ 

 GOTOBUTTON BM_õ_ http://www.jhppl.org
Lancet
 GOTOBUTTON BM_ö_ http://www.thelancet.com
Long Term Care Today
 GOTOBUTTON BM_÷_ http://ltctoday.com
Medline
 GOTOBUTTON BM_ø_ http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/PubMed
Modern Healthcare
 GOTOBUTTON BM_ù_ http://www.modernhealthcare.com
Morbidity & Mortality Weekly Report
 GOTOBUTTON BM_ú_ http://www2.cdc.gov/mmwr
New England Journal of Medicine
 GOTOBUTTON BM_û_ http://www.nejm.org/content/index.asp
NonProfit Times
 GOTOBUTTON BM_ü_ http://www.nptimes.com
WebMedLit (23 Medical Journals)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_ý_ http://www.webmedlit.com
PUBLISHERS

 GOTOBUTTON Top (Back to Top)
Aspen Publishers
 GOTOBUTTON BM_þ_ http://www.bna.com
Editor and Publisher Home Page
 GOTOBUTTON BM_ÿ_ http://www.mediainfo.com
West Publishing
 GOTOBUTTON BM_ http://www.westgroup.com
ONLINE NEWS 

 GOTOBUTTON Top (Back to Top)
Health Care
AHA News
 GOTOBUTTON BM___ http://www.ahanews.com/ahan-home.html
American Health Line
 GOTOBUTTON BM___ http://nationaljournal.com/aboutahl.htm
CCH Health Policy News
 GOTOBUTTON BM___ http://health.cch.com
Health Care Top Story (BNA)
 GOTOBUTTON BM___ http://www.bna.com/prodcatalog/hec/index.html
Healthcare Intelligence Network
 GOTOBUTTON BM___ http://www.hin.com
Health Law News
 GOTOBUTTON BM___ http://www.ljx.com/practice/health/index.html
Healthwave Weekly Headlines
 GOTOBUTTON BM___ http://www.opuscomm.com/other/headlines.html
Individual.com Newspage
 GOTOBUTTON BM___ http://www.individual.com/browse/industry.shtml?level1=46610
Managed Care Daily Briefing
 GOTOBUTTON BM_
_ http://www.managedcaremag.com
Reuters Health Information Services
 GOTOBUTTON BM__ http://www.reutershealth.com
Business, National & World
ABCNews.com
 GOTOBUTTON BM___ http://www.abcnews.com
AllPolitics (CNN)
 GOTOBUTTON BM___ http://www.allpolitics.com
American Journalism Review NewsLink 
 GOTOBUTTON BM__ http://www.newslink.org
Austin American-Statesman
 GOTOBUTTON BM___ http://austin360.com/statesman/editions/today
Associated Press
 GOTOBUTTON BM___ http://wire.ap.org
Bloomberg Online
  GOTOBUTTON BM___ http://www.bloomberg.com
Chicago Tribune
 GOTOBUTTON BM___ http://www.chicago.tribune.com
CNNfn
 GOTOBUTTON BM___ http://www.cnnfn.com
Company News On-Call
 GOTOBUTTON BM___ http://www.prnewswire.com/cnoc/cnoc.html
C-Span
 GOTOBUTTON BM___ http://www.c-span.org
Houston Chronicle
 GOTOBUTTON BM___ http://www.chron.com
Los Angeles Times
 GOTOBUTTON BM___ http://www.latimes.com/HOME/hunter.htm
MSNBC
 GOTOBUTTON BM___ http://www.msnbc.com/news/default.asp
NewsLink (9 different newspapers)
 GOTOBUTTON BM___ http://www.newslink.org
New York Times


Policy.com (policy news & information service) 

 GOTOBUTTON BM___ http://www.policy,com/news
Wall Street Journal

 GOTOBUTTON BM___ http://www.wsj.com
Washington Post

 GOTOBUTTON BM___ http://www.washingtonpost.com
HEALTH CARE 
 GOTOBUTTON Top (Back to Top)
Accrediting Entities
American Accreditation HealthCare Commission
 GOTOBUTTON BM___ http://www.urac.org
JCAHO
 GOTOBUTTON BM___ http://www.jcaho.org
NCQA
 GOTOBUTTON BM___ http://www.ncqa.org
Accreditation Council for Graduate Medical Education
 GOTOBUTTON BM_ _ http://www.acgme.org
Clinical
Biomedical Internet Resources 
 GOTOBUTTON BM_!_ http://www.medweb.emory.edu/MedWeb
Center for Bioethics
 GOTOBUTTON BM_"_ http://www.med.upenn.edu/~bioethic
Clinical Trials Listing Services
 GOTOBUTTON BM_#_ http://www.centerwatch.com
HealthWorld Online 
 GOTOBUTTON BM_$_ http://www.healthy.net
Mayo Health Oasis 
 GOTOBUTTON BM_%_ http://www.mayohealth.org
Medline Access
 GOTOBUTTON BM_&_ http://www.medmatrix.org/info/medlinetable.asp
Medicine Net
 GOTOBUTTON BM_'_ http://www.medicinenet.com
Med Patients Network
 GOTOBUTTON BM_(_ http://www.medpatients.com
MedScope
 GOTOBUTTON BM_)_ http://www.medscope.com
Online Medical Directory 
 GOTOBUTTON BM_*_ http://www.graylab.ac.uk/omd
THE BODY:  A Multimedia Aids and HIV Resource
 GOTOBUTTON BM_+_ http://www.thebody.com/index.shtml
Lexiography 
Tringa's Health Care Glossary
 GOTOBUTTON BM_,_ http://www.tringa.com/totmpol.htm
Fraud and Abuse
American Compliance Institute



Citizens Against Government Waste
 GOTOBUTTON BM_._ http://www.porkpatrol.com
Coalition Against Insurance Fraud
 GOTOBUTTON BM_/_ http://www.insurancefraud.org
Corporate Compliance Resource Center
 GOTOBUTTON BM_0_ http://www.opuscomm.com/main_hccrc.html
Fraudnet
 GOTOBUTTON BM_1_ http://www.gao.gov/fraudnet/fraudnet.htm
Taxpayers Against Fraud  (Qui Tam)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_2_ http://www.taf.org
False Claims Act Legal Center



Health Economics
Health Care Economics
 GOTOBUTTON BM_4_ http://www.alogic.com/health.htm
Health Economics 
 GOTOBUTTON BM_5_ http://www.healtheconomics.com
Hospitals
American Hospital Directory
 GOTOBUTTON BM_6_ http://www.ahd.com
EMTALA Information (patient dumping)

 GOTOBUTTON BM_7_ http://www.emtala.com
MultiPlan, Inc. Acute Care Hospitals
 GOTOBUTTON BM_8_ http://www.multiplan.com
Managed Care
AHA PSO Forum 
 GOTOBUTTON BM_9_ http://www.aha.org/psoforum.html
COBRA Online
 GOTOBUTTON BM_:_ http://www.medlaw.com/fchomepg.htm
The HMO Page 
 GOTOBUTTON BM_;_ http://www.hmopage.org/rightcol.html
Managed Care Central
 GOTOBUTTON BM_<_ http://www.familiesusa.org/managedcare
Medical Privacy 
Center for Democracy and Technology
 GOTOBUTTON BM_=_ http://www.cdt.org
Electronic Privacy Information Center
 GOTOBUTTON BM_>_ http://www.epic.org/privacy/medical
Organ Donation
LifeGift Organ Donation Center
 GOTOBUTTON BM_?_ http://www.lifegift.org
Organ Donation 
 GOTOBUTTON BM_@_ http://www.organdonor.gov
United Network for Organ Sharing (UNOS)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_A_ http://www.unos.org
Policy
Agency for Health Care Policy & Research
 GOTOBUTTON BM_B_ http://www.ahcpr.gov
Center on Budget and Policy Priorities
 GOTOBUTTON BM_C_ http://www.cbpp.org
Electronic Policy Network
 GOTOBUTTON BM_D_ http://www.epn.org/idea/health.html
Forum for State Health Policy Leadership
 GOTOBUTTON BM_E_ http://www.ncsl.org/programs/health/forum/index.htm
Health Policy Links
 GOTOBUTTON BM_F_ http://www.hpolicy.duke.edu/cyberexchange
Health Reform--The American Prospect

 GOTOBUTTON BM_G_ http://epn.org/prospect/health.html
National Academy for State Health Policy 

 GOTOBUTTON BM_H_ http://www.nashp.org
National Center for Policy Analysis

 GOTOBUTTON BM_I_ http://www.ncpa.org
Policy.com
 GOTOBUTTON BM_J_ http://www.policy.com
Policy Information Exchange

 GOTOBUTTON BM_K_ http://www.pie.org
Policy/Issue Analysis
 GOTOBUTTON BM_L_ http://www.policy.com/category/category17.html
Other
Employease-Benefit Developments
 GOTOBUTTON BM_M_ http://www.eease.com
Medicaid Clearinghouse
 GOTOBUTTON BM_N_ http://www.familiesusa.org/medicaid
ASSOCIATIONS

 GOTOBUTTON Top (Back to Top)
American Association of Health Plans
 GOTOBUTTON BM_O_ http://www.aahp.org
American Association of Political Consultants
 GOTOBUTTON BM_P_ http://www.theaapc.org
American Association of Preferred Provider Organizations
 GOTOBUTTON BM_Q_ http://www.amho.org
American Association of Provider Sponsored Organizations
 GOTOBUTTON BM_R_ http://www.aapso.com
American Association of Retired Persons
 GOTOBUTTON BM_S_ http://www.aarp.org
American College of Health Care Administrators
 GOTOBUTTON BM_T_ http://www.achca.org
American College of Health Care Executives (requires password)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_U_ http://www.ache.org
American College of Physicians
 GOTOBUTTON BM_V_ http://www.acponline.org
American College of Surgeons
 GOTOBUTTON BM_W_ http://www.facs.org
American Federation of Home Health Agencies
 GOTOBUTTON BM_X_ http://www.his.com/~afhha/usa.html
American Health Care Association
 GOTOBUTTON BM_Y_ http://www.ahca.org
American Health Consultants
 GOTOBUTTON BM_Z_ http://www.ahcpub.com
American Health Information Management Association
 GOTOBUTTON BM_[_ http://www.ahima.org
American Health Lawyers Association
 GOTOBUTTON BM_‑ http://www.healthlawyers.org
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
 GOTOBUTTON BM_]_ http://www.aicpa.org
American Hospital Association
 GOTOBUTTON BM_^_ http://www.aha.org
American Medical Association
 GOTOBUTTON BM___ http://www.ama-assn.org
American Medical Directors Association
 GOTOBUTTON BM_`_ http://www.amda.com
American Nurses Association
 GOTOBUTTON BM_a_ http://www.ana.org
American Osteopathic Association
 GOTOBUTTON BM_b_ http://www.am-osteo-assn.org
American Psychiatric Association
 GOTOBUTTON BM_c_ http://www.psych.org
American Public Health Association
 GOTOBUTTON BM_d_ http://www.apha.org
American Society for Healthcare Risk Management
 GOTOBUTTON BM_e_ http://www.ashrm.org
Association of American Medical Colleges
 GOTOBUTTON BM_f_ http://www.aamc.org
Association of Independent Hospitals
 GOTOBUTTON BM_g_ http://www.aih.org
Catholic Health Association
 GOTOBUTTON BM_h_ http://www.chausa.org
Center for Healthcare Information Management
 GOTOBUTTON BM_i_ http://chim.org
Clinical Laboratory Management Association
 GOTOBUTTON BM_j_ http://www.clma.org
Ethics Officer Association
 GOTOBUTTON BM_k_ http://www.eao.org
Federal of American Health Systems
 GOTOBUTTON BM_l_ http://www.fahs.com
Healthcare Financial Management Association (HFMA)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_m_ http://www.hfma.org
Health Industry Business Communications Council
 GOTOBUTTON BM_n_ http://www.hibcc.org
Health Insurance Association of America
 GOTOBUTTON BM_o_ http://www.hiaa.org
Medical Group Management Association
 GOTOBUTTON BM_p_ http://www.mgma.com
National Association of Attorneys General (NAAG)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_q_ http://www.naag.org
National Association of Health Data Organizations
 GOTOBUTTON BM_r_ http://www.nahdo.org
National Association of Insurance Commisioners (NAIC)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_s_ http://www.naic.org
National Association of Managed Care Physicians
 GOTOBUTTON BM_t_ http://www.namcp.com
National Association of Public Hospitals & Health Systems 
 GOTOBUTTON BM_u_ http://www.naph.org
National CPA Health Care Advisors Association
 GOTOBUTTON BM_v_ http://www.hcaa.com
National Health Care Anti-Fraud Association
 GOTOBUTTON BM_w_ http://www.nhcaa.org
National League of Nursing
 GOTOBUTTON BM_x_ http://www.nln.org
ORGANIZATIONS

 GOTOBUTTON Top (Back to Top)
Alliance for Justice
 GOTOBUTTON BM_y_ http://www.afj.org
Alpha Center
 GOTOBUTTON BM_z_ http://www.ac.org
American Health Decisions
 GOTOBUTTON BM__ http://www.ahd.org
American Health Line (requires password)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_|_ http://www.cloakroom.com/pubs/healthline
The Brookings Institute
 GOTOBUTTON BM__ http://www.brook.edu
Center for Health Care Strategies
 GOTOBUTTON BM_~_ http://www.chcs.org
Children's Defense Fund
 GOTOBUTTON BM_�_ http://www.childrensdefense.org
Citizen Advocacy Center
 GOTOBUTTON BM_€_ http://www.cacenter.org
Commonwealth Fund
 GOTOBUTTON BM_�_ http://www.cmwf.org
Community Health Information Resources
 GOTOBUTTON BM_‚_ http://www.lib.uaa.alaska.edu/hsis/cons.htm
Computer-Based Patient Record Institute
 GOTOBUTTON BM_ƒ_ http://www.cpri.org
Concord Coalition
 GOTOBUTTON BM_„_ http://www.concordcoalition.org
Consumers Union
 GOTOBUTTON BM_…_ http://www.consumerunion.org
Employee Benefit Research Institute
 GOTOBUTTON BM_†_ http://www.ebri.org
Families USA
 GOTOBUTTON BM_‡_ http://www.familiesusa.org
Good Government Groups
 GOTOBUTTON BM_ˆ_ http://www.fas.org/pub/gen/ggg
Health Care Liability Alliance
 GOTOBUTTON BM_‰_ http://www.hcla.org
Henry J. Kaiser Family Foundation
 GOTOBUTTON BM_Š_ http://www.kff.org
Hospice Foundation
 GOTOBUTTON BM_‹_ http://www.hospicefoundation.org/page3.htm
Hospital Research and Educational Trusts
 GOTOBUTTON BM_Œ_ http://www.aha.org/hret/default.html
Long Term Health Care
 GOTOBUTTON BM_�_ http://www.health.swt.edu/ltci/ltci.html
Kellogg Foundation
 GOTOBUTTON BM_Ž_ http://www.wkkf.org
Medicare Rights Center
 GOTOBUTTON BM_�_ http://www.medicarerights.org
National Health Law Program
 GOTOBUTTON BM_�_ http://www.healthlaw.org
National Health Policy Forum
 GOTOBUTTON BM_‘_ http://www.nhpf.org
Pew Charitable Trusts
 GOTOBUTTON BM_’_ http://www.pewtrusts.com
Public Citizen
 GOTOBUTTON BM_“_ http://www.citizen.org
RAND Corporation
 GOTOBUTTON BM_”_ http://www.rand.com
Robert Wood Johnson Foundation
 GOTOBUTTON BM_•_ http://www.rwjf.org
Ryan White Foundation (AIDS education)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_–_ http://www.ryanwhite.org
Urban Institute
 GOTOBUTTON BM_—_ http://www.urban.org
Volunteer Trustees of Non-Profit Hospitals
 GOTOBUTTON BM_˜_ http://www.volunteertrustees.org
World Health Organization
 GOTOBUTTON BM_™_ http://www.who.ch
SEARCH ENGINES/DATABASES
 GOTOBUTTON Top (Back to Top)
Links
Happy Trails Search Engine List (links to many search engines)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_š_ http://www.happytrails.com
Librarian's Index to the Internet (great!)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_›_ http://sunsite.berkeley.edu/InternetIndex
NlightN (directory of info databases stored on the Internet)
  GOTOBUTTON BM_œ_ http://www.nln.com
Rice U's Guide to Internet Resources
 GOTOBUTTON BM_�_ http://www.rice.edu/Fondren/Netguides/netguides.html
The Six Senses  (rates websites)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_ž_ http://www.sixsenses.com
Meta Search Engines (makes use of multiple search engines in a single query)
All-in-One Search Page
 GOTOBUTTON BM_Ÿ_ http://www.allonesearch.com
All-4-One (searches Yahoo, Lycos, Webcrawler, Altavista)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_ _ http://all4one.com
Debriefing
 GOTOBUTTON BM_¡_ http://www.debriefing.com
Dogpile
 GOTOBUTTON BM_¢_ http://www.dogpile.com
Information SuperSeek (good toolbox for searches)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_£_ http://www.super-seek.com
Mamma
 GOTOBUTTON BM_¤_ http://mamma.com
MetaCrawler
 GOTOBUTTON BM_¥_ http://www.go2net.com/search.html
Savvy Search
 GOTOBUTTON BM_¦_ http://www.savvysearch.com
SoCool  (excellent)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_§_ http://www.socool.com/socool/li_serch.html
General Search Engines (searches the whole Internet)
Altavista (highly comprehensive)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_¨_ http://www.altavista.digital.com
Excite
 GOTOBUTTON BM_©_ http://www.excite.com
HotBot

 GOTOBUTTON BM_ª_ http://www.hotbot.com
Infohiway (surf-n-search feature provides relational links)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_«_ http://www.infohiway.com
InfoMine
 GOTOBUTTON BM_¬_ http://lib-www.ucr.edu/govpub
Infoseek
 GOTOBUTTON BM_­_ http://www.infoseek.com
Lycos
 GOTOBUTTON BM_®_ http://www.lycos.com
Magellan
 GOTOBUTTON BM_¯_ http://members.tripod.com/~BlueNinja/infoseek.html
Yahoo! (updated regularly)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_°_ http://www.yahoo.com
WebCrawler
 GOTOBUTTON BM_±_ http://www.webcrawler.com
Search Directories by Category (searches the whole Internet by category)
Doctor’s Guide to the Internet
 GOTOBUTTON BM_²_ http://www.pslgroup.com/DOCGUIDE.htm
Go Ask Alice (Health Wise)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_³_ http://www.alice.columbia.edu
Health A to Z (search engine for health and medicine)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_´_ http://www.healthatoz.com
Healthfinder
 GOTOBUTTON BM_µ_ http://www.healthfinder.gov
HealthSTAR Database
 GOTOBUTTON BM_¶_ http://www.paperchase.com
HealthWeb


 GOTOBUTTON BM_·_ http://www.healthweb.org
HospitalWeb
. GOTOBUTTON BM_¸_ http://neuro-www.mgn.harvard.edu/hospitalweb.shtml
Meta Directory of Internet Health Resources
 GOTOBUTTON BM_¹_ http://www.lib.uiowa.edu/hardin/md/index.html
Opus Communications Healthwave--Hotspots
 GOTOBUTTON BM_º_ http://www.opuscomm.com/hotspots.html
Research-It!
 GOTOBUTTON BM_»_ http://www.itools.com/research-it
People and Company Finders
BigBook (business search by name/category/location, etc.)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_¼_ http://www.bigbook.com
BigFoot (e-mail and white page addresses)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_½_ http://bigfoot.com
BigYellow (business search by name/category/location, etc.)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_¾_ http://www1.bigyellow.com
Business Compass 
 GOTOBUTTON BM_¿_ http://www.westward.com/research/re06008.htm
Chamber of Commerce 
 GOTOBUTTON BM_À_ http://www.uschamber.org
CompaniesOnline (compiled by Dunn & Bradstreet)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_Á_ http://www.companiesonline.com
Dunn & Bradstreet 
 GOTOBUTTON BM_Â_ http://www.dnb.com
Excite E-Mail Look-Up 
 GOTOBUTTON BM_Ã_ http://www.excite.com/reference/email
Excite PeopleFinder 
http://www.excite.com/reference/people
Find People Fast 
 GOTOBUTTON BM_Ä_ http://www.fpf.com
InfoSpace (very comprehensive directory) 
 GOTOBUTTON BM_Å_ http://www.infospace.com
Lycos PeopleFind 
 GOTOBUTTON BM_Æ_ http://www.lycos.com/peoplefind
Mother-of-all-BBS (www homepages) 
 GOTOBUTTON BM_Ç_ http://web.bilkent.edu.tr/mirrors/bb
Phonebook Gateway 
 GOTOBUTTON BM_È_ http://www.uiuc.edu/cgi-bin/ph
The People Page
 GOTOBUTTON BM_É_ http://www.fvrl.org/people.html
SuperPages (yellow pages and websites from GTE)
 GOTOBUTTON BM_Ê_ http://superpages.gte.net
WhoWhere? 
 GOTOBUTTON BM_Ë_ http://www.whowhere.lycos.com
World Wide Web Yellow Pages
 GOTOBUTTON BM_Ì_ http://www.planetpages.com/index.htm
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